

Parish Activities Committee Meeting Minutes

Monday, September 14, 2015 at 7 p.m.

Attendees: Laurie Christensen, Peg Bennett, Paul Bennett, Jessica Schulte, Sandra Meyers

Agenda

- **Picnic – recap**
 - Approximately 250+ attended
 - Still a little short on chicken and/or main dishes

- **T-shirts**
 - Laurie will send Jessica the logo that Megan Ringling started to work on
 - Laurie will price out aprons with either the multicolor or black & white

- **Stewardship Fair - September 19th & 20th:**

Annual Stewardship Fair notes from 9/13/15 bulletin:

Next weekend our parish will renew its rosters of volunteers for our various ministries and committee memberships. For the vitality of our parish, it is important that these lists of volunteers continually rotate and replenish. Otherwise our ministries grow static or stale. It's also spiritually healthy for members of our parish to experience different aspects of parish life. We need a variety of experienced volunteers and some new faces. Please do be generous in offering your time and talent when we sign up next weekend.

- Volunteers needed
 - Set-up @ 3 p.m. Saturday
 - Sandra will bring card table
 - Paul will bring tri-fold and miscellaneous supplies
 - Laurie will bring fall treats and PAC info to add to the board + clip boards
 - 5 p.m. Mass: Sandra
 - 8:30 a.m. Mass: Sandra
 - 10:30 a.m. Mass: Paul

Laurie will fill in where needed

- We also need to go through the parish garage on Saturday to see what's in there for Trunk or Treat

2015 9-14 PAC Meeting

○ Trunk or Treat – Saturday, October 24th

From our parish website: *Also, now's the time to start planning how you'd like to decorate your trunk/back of your van for the kids to "Trunk or Treat" for candy after Mass. There will be food, games and fun in the Multipurpose Room for all and kids are encouraged to wear their "saintly"/non-scary costumes to 5 p.m. Mass.*

Discussions began about the needed items to be done for the event:

- We will have to review what we have left in the parish garage for games since some were thrown due to damage. *Will be determined after going existing items*
 - Need someone to take the lead the night of the event. *Sandra Meyers will take the lead*
 - Set-up time 10 a.m. on Saturday, Oct. 24th? – Laurie will touch base with staff
 - Bev Johnson for food prep – *She has already called Hy-Vee for BBQ ingredients and will make her famous BBQs.*
 - Will need to touch base with – *more discussions / updates Oct 5th*
 - Contact Jennifer to send an e-mail to the bakers for cake walk
 - Contact Jennifer/ Tonia to update/advertise in bulletins – volunteers
 - Create volunteer sign-up sheets for Gathering Space
 - Hy-vee for other donated items
 - MaryJo has confirmed the Youth will help with games/food
 - Other items
 - Decorations
 - Check for fall decorations in Parish Office Kitchen
 - "photo" booth?
-
- Turkey Bingo – Sunday, November 8th
 - *More discussions next meeting*
 - Turkey shortage? How can we spin that?
 - Rich & Jenny Konechne are the same leads as last year for Silent Auction
 - Laurie will contact staff on items they usually handle

****Next meetings Mondays, Oct 5th, Oct 19th, Nov 2nd**

Detailed agendas / checklists for each event in the next week